Lee Marchant told of Homecoming plans.

Leeds Hutchinson announced that there are radio spots for board members if they want them.

Bob Bluemle stated that there will be an executive committee meeting for policy-making functions. He also said that there will be no committee meetings in the union board office during office hours.

There was no old business.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Don Cantwell, Segretary

October 26, 1953

Union Board Meeting No. 8
President Phil Broyles called the meeting to order at 7:30 P.M. Bill Chambers, Jim Fitzpatrick and Carolyn Prickett were absent.

The minutes were read and approved as corrected.

Committee reports were then given. Lee Marchant told about the Homecoming Barbeque which is on Friday at 6:00 P.M. and the short entertaining program which will follow immediately after the barbeque. He also stated that the Varsity Show will be Friday evening.

Bob Bluemle announced that letters were being sent to prospective service workers to tell them what committee they are assigned to.

Jessica Tenofsky gave a budget breakdown. Judy Turner Elliott made the motion that the budget be passed, and Jane Vance seconded the motion which was then passed by acclamation.

There was no old business.

Bill Chessman made the motion that a resolution favoring the adoption of "The Chimes of Indiana" be sent to the Board of Trustees. Turner seconded the motion. The resolution was unanimously accepted.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Don Cantwell, Secretary

November 2, 1953

Union Board Meeting No. 9
The meeting was called to order at 7:10 P.M. by Vice-President Lee Marchant.
Lyman Smith, Leeds Hutchinson, Phil Broyles, and Dean Ashton were absent.

The invocation was given by Bill Chess.

The reading of the minutes was dispensed with because of the absence of the secretary. Board member Bob Bluemle was appointed acting secretary by the chair.

Vice-President Marchant explained the merits of the Union contracting for four pages in the Arbutus this year. After budgetary discussion, Bluemle moved the adoption of Marchant's plan for contracting four pages in the 1953 Arbutus. Tom Ringer seconded the motion which was then passed.

Committee reports were then given.

Carolyn Prickett informed the board that all copy for the pre-Christmas issue of the Union Press must be in her box by December 1.

Jim Fitzpatrick announced that the Homecoming dance was attended by 779 couples and was highly successful. He also announced that Count Basie's band will play for the Opening of Formal Season and that Buddy Morrow's band will entertain at the Dames Ball.

Bob Bluemle reminded all board members that hours reports for September and October are due and that also all evaluation ratings on major committee chairmen are due.

The move to adjourn was made by Ron Rosensweet and seconded by Jessie Tenofsky.

Respectfully submitted,

Bob Bluemle Acting Secretary

November 10, 1953

Union Board Meeting No. 10
The meeting was called to order by President Phil Broyles at 7:05 P.M.

President Broyles stated that the Indiana Union Regional Conference will be December 11 and 12. Jane Vance, Bill Chess, Tom Ringer, Carolyn Prickett and Phil Broyles are to attend the conference.

President Broyles reminded the board members that the Union Board Reunion will be Friday, November 20 and that the dinner will be at 6:30 P.M.

Committee reports were then given. Tom Ringer told the board that the card section will work with the band. Jim Fitzpatrick announced that the Opening of Formal committees have been appointed. Don Cantwell informed the members that committee reports for October are due.

President Broyles stated that he wants suggestions for spring projects.

Adjournment was at 7:05 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Don Cantwell Secretary